

Hi, I am Jobin Bennykutty, a highly motivated and hardworking creative designer with experience in **Graphic, Motion, Web Design** and **Teaching**.

I have worked with businesses and charities on both national and international levels, gaining valuable experiences in the process.

## EDUCATION

**2018 - 2019**

Coventry University  
**MA Graphic Design - Merit**

**2015 - 2018**

Coventry University  
**BA Graphic Design - 2.1**

## QUALIFICATIONS

CMI Level 7 Award in Professional Consulting  
CMI Level 7 Certificate in Strategic Management and Leadership

**Adobe Certified Associate**

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Dreamweaver

**Adobe Certified Professional in Web Design**

## SKILLS

### Languages

English  
Malayalam  
Tamil

### Technical

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
Adobe After Effects  
Adobe Premiere Pro  
Adobe Dreamweaver  
WordPress  
HTML, CSS

## EXPERIENCE

**2019 - ONGOING**

Coventry University  
**Part-time Lecturer**

- Delivering technical demonstration to students on Adobe CC softwares
- Introducing and engaging students to new technologies like Machine Learning and A.I. design.
- Carry out teaching and other associated duties
- Maintaining the highest professional standards

**2013 - ONGOING**

Kindle Community Ltd  
**Motion and Graphic Designer**

- Responsible for designing output for a range of projects including motion graphics, re-versioning of existing graphics, animations, concept development and pre and post event promotional materials.

**2017 - 2019**

Autoway Ltd  
**Marketing Manager**

- Managing all marketing for the company
- Developing the marketing strategy for the company in line with company objectives
- Creation and publication of all marketing material
- Planning and implementing promotional campaigns
- Overall responsibility for brand management and corporate identity

**2013 - 2019**

Christian Action For India  
**Graphic Designer and Photographer**

- Responsible for event photography, graphic design and other creative elements of the charity.
- Creating a variety of different promotional materials for use in both print and digital.